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Good morning, 

Please place he attached emails in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

{850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dr Jhon 1999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Chamberlain < dr Jhon 1999 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:49 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less-:-- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Chamberlain 

107429 SKYLARK Dr Jacksonville, FL 32257 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rogue1400@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rosemarie Grubba <rogue1400 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1: 15 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Rosemarie Grubba 
1295 Alameda Dr Spring Hill, FL 34609-5704 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wckeller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Keller 
<wckel ler@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:49 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I understand that you will be holding a workshop to discuss customer-owned renewable generation on September 17, 
2020. The word is out that the net metering policy is under attack. My family and I would like to make a statement for 

the record on the value of net metering laws in Florida and how ill-advised it would be to abolish, or dilute net metering 

as we know it. Instead of cutting back on net-metering, it should be expanded. Let me try to explain how we feel. 

My family has been relying on rooftop solar for 12 years. From our view, net metering works to our benefit and that of 

our utility, FP&L. Net metering allows us the·use of rooftop solar without having to invest in a storage system. The 

utility company agree to take our excess power and use it on the grid. And when we need power (for example, at night 

when the sun is not shining), they provide us with electricity. Our meter runs forward when we take power from the 

grid and backwards when we send them power. We agree to compensate each other according to the "net" reading. 

Net metering serves the interests of the customer and the utility. We don't have to invest in batteries to store our 

excess power (and carry us thru the nights) and the utility makes money on our excess power. FP&L pays less than 3 

cents per kwh for our power and they sell it for about 12 cent/kwh, which more than offsets their cost of maintaining 

the grid. 

12 years ago, when we decided to invest in solar, we made our capital decision based on having Florida's net metering 

laws being in place for the life of the project. And, the investment has paid off so far, returning about 9% on the 

investment. If the state of Florida dilutes or abolishes the net metering rules, our investment will be diminished because 

the cash flow will no longer be in our favor. Our utility bills will go up, and we will be subject to financial hardship- while 

the utility company make out at our expense. This is not what older folks (we are 75) look forward to in their golden 

years. 

On a grander scale, Florida - ironically called the sunshine state - has too many barriers to the use of distributed solar 

power. You forbid people in condos or apartment buildings from sharing a solar installation. Virtual net-metering 

(community solar) should be allowed in Florida to remedy this inequity. Another barrier is that net metering at full retail 

price is not mandated for non-publicly owned electrical providers. As I understand it, full retail price for power 

generated is only available to customers who are served by a public owned utility. We need make net-metering 

available to all rural and urban areas regardless of the utility provider. We need to take down these barriers so that 

distributed solar can grow, save families money, create jobs and reduce our use of fossil fuels that pollute our air and 

contribute to the climate crisis. 

We urge you to keep net metering as it stands, and not abandon senior citizens like us by pulling the law out from under 

us. Solar with net metering saves money for families of all ages, and pays the utilities more than a fair price for tying us 

to the grid. It a win-win now just as it was when the law was conceived. Instead of trying to put up more barriers to 

solar power by diluting net metering rules, we believe you should be tearing barriers down by making virtual net 

metering the law of the land, and applying net metering to all in the state -not just those who are serviced by publicly 

owned utilities. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
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Sincerely, 
William Keller 
16911 Ohara Dr Port Charlotte, FL 33948-2252 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

asalvjohn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Johnson 

< asalvjohn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 12:47 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

My husband and I are currently in the process of finalizing the solar on our home here in FL, still waiting for FPL to come 

out and change us out to net metering. When we owned a home in NY, we leased solar from Solar City and were very 

pleased with the arrangement. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more 

uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Ann Johnson 
2310 SE Maniton Ter Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952-6834 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

LEAHGENTRYCLEANING@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Gentry 

< LEAHGENTRYCLEANING@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1 :44 AM 
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
Leah Gentry 
1220 Halifax Ct Tallahassee, FL 32308-5223 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

chris.aloise@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Aloise 

< chris.a loise@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:48 PM 
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
Chris Aloise 
Palm Harbor, FL 34683 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ed@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Bachtle 

<ed@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:49 PM 
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
Edward Bachtle 
11014 Hyacinth Pl Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-4158 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

LINDA NORRIS < LINDA.NORRIS.92427402@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :53 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
LINDA NORRIS 
610NW34Ave 
Gainesville, FL 32609 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Sandra Vardaman <Sandra.Vardaman.282255196@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :44 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Sandra Vardaman 
1751 SE 41 Ave 
Gainesville, FL 32641 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Charlotte Mineo <char1otte538@yahoo.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :38 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Charlotte Mineo 

Mrs Charlotte Mineo 
charlotte538@yahoo.com 
2810 Birch Terrace 
Davie, FL 33330 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Nataliya Yakovleva < Nataliya.Yakovleva.74743681@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :18 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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

· Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
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
Nataliya Yakovleva 
2528 14th Ave SW 
Largo, FL 33770 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Julia west <Julia.west.15886723@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:47 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Julia west 
2800 54th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Cindy McEwen <Cindy.McEwen.17901967@p2a.co> 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Cindy McEwen 
5506 6th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Rachel Friedland < Rachel.Friedland.112069641@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:45 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
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
Rachel Friedland 
16340 Cagan Oaks 
Clermont, FL 34714 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Midge Thomas <Midge.Thomas.54363685@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:28 PM 
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
Midge Thomas 
280 2nd Ave S 
Naples, FL 34102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Jorge Morros <Jorge.Morros.8S 10754@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:13 PM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people 's pockets. 
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
Jorge Morros 
2367 NW 161st Ave 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Ellen Gess < Ellen.Gess.982S6451@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:07 PM 

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
Ellen Gess 
246 Veranda Dr 
Lakeland, FL 33809 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Patricia Hall <patricia.w.hall@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:05 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Please preserve net metering to benefit Floridians who already have solar on their roofs. It's time to vote no to 

the giant electric companies. Thank you from Pat Hall 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Linda Luke <Linda.Luke.233000859@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:03 PM 

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
Now is not the time to create rriore uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Linda Luke 
11537 Caravel Cir Apt 239 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Amy Anderson <Amy.Anderson.14610918@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:53 PM 

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

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Amy Anderson 
4397 Lightfoot St 
Spring Hill, FL 34609 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

PHILIP YOUNG <PHILIP.YOUNG.323706171@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:52 PM 

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
PHILIP YOUNG 
27346 East Dr 
Bonita Springs, FL 3413 5 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Myles Robertson < Myles.Robertson.22712051@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:39 PM 

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
Myles Robertson 
2024 Ted Hines Dr 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Jessica Taliaferro <Jessica.Taliaferro.43020100@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:33 PM 

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
Jessica Taliaferro 
958 Raleigh Rd SE 
Palm Bay, FL 32909 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Betty Piekarewicz < Betty.Piekarewicz.113364165@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:03 PM 

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
Betty Piekarewicz 
4062 Kilmartin Dr 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Dina Athanassie < Dina.Athanassie.222191715@p2a.co > 

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
Dina Athanassie 
PO Box 3403 84 
Tampa, FL 33694 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Kathryn Flood <Kathryn.Flood.74735626@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:58 PM 
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
Solar benefits Floridians ' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Kathryn Flood 
1177 SE Westminster Pl 
Stuart, FL 34997 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec:t: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Lynn Artz <Lynn.Artz.16461976@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:56 PM 
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
Lynn Artz 
2273 Crawfordville Hwy 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Michele Bellinger < Michele.Bellinger.360790375@p2a.co > 
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
Michele Bellinger 
14510 Farrington Way Apt 202 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Carolyn Murphey <Carolyn.Murphey.71882022@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:51 PM 

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools -not less - in order to weather all the 
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
Carolyn Murphey 
15980 Stringfellow Rd 
Bokeelia, FL 33922 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Janet Gallagher <Janet.Gallagher.3817 4421@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:41 PM 

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
Janet Gallagher 
1214 75th St W 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Mary Donohue <Mary.Donohue.300335268@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:39 PM 

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
Mary Donohue 
2210 E Village Ct 
Venice, FL 34293 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Wendi Myers <Wendi.Myers.31124621@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:24 PM 
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
Wendi Myers 
8588 Ostrom Way 
Spring Hill, FL 34613 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Sandra Walters <Sandra.Walters.309672355@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:26 PM 
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
Sandra Walters 
480 Warrior Trail 
Deltona, FL 32725 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Frances Siegfried < Frances.Siegfried.60956202@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:05 PM 

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
Frances Siegfried 
18337 SW 102nd Street Rd 
Dunnellon, FL 34432 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Diana Cowans < Diana.Cowans.17091255@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:03 PM 

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
Diana Cowans 
5729 Fishermans Dr 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Barbara Giorgio < Barbara.Giorgio.230499445@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:04 PM 

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
Barbara Giorgio 
14 Jeff Rd 
Largo, FL 33774 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Adrian Seijo <Adrian.Seijo.232954302@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:48 PM 

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
Adrian Seijo 
5956 Azalea Cir 
West Palm Beach, FL 33415 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:29 PM 
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
Sarah Harrison 
4227 SW 102nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Janet Robinson <Janet.Robinson.8171094@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:21 PM 

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
Janet Robinson 
11058 Knottingby Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Maurice Bennett < Maurice.Bennett.109084620@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:53 PM 

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
Maurice Bennett 
10130 Sunrise Lakes Blvd 
Sunrise, FL 33322 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Bianca deleon < Bianca.deleon.49744408@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:27 PM 
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
Bianca deLeon 
2240 Bella Vista Way 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Pamela Haun < Pamela.Haun.8785778@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:20 PM 

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
Pamela Haun 
8747 SW 50th Pl 
Cooper City, FL 33328 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Trina White <Trina.White.74551602@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:17 PM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Trina White 
13808 217th Rd 
Live Oak, FL 32060 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Mark Flora <Mark.Flora.271337296@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:15 PM 

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
Mark Flora 
211 63rd St W 
Bradenton, FL 34209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From:­
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

David Zimmerman < David.Zimmerman.341927365@p2a.co> 

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
David Zimmerman 
1437 Strada D Oro 
Venice, FL 34292 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chainnan Gary F. Clark, 

Dobi Dobroslawa < Dobi.Dobroslawa.71511168@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6: 12 PM 
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
Dobi Dobroslawa 
21784 Brixham Run Loop 
Estero, FL 33928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Paul Coutu <Paul.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:01 PM 

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
Paul Coutu 
2092 Broadmoor Ln 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Brett Robert < Brett.Robert.16789865@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:56 PM 

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

customers. The government needs to listen to the voters. The voters are your bosses; this is not a dictatorship in 

spite of all of the undemocratic activities that are going on right now. 

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
Brett Robert 
1295 NW 87th Ave 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co> 

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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
1041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood, FL 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Vivie Bishop <Vivie.Bishop.137028874@p2a.co> 

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
Vivie Bishop 
850 S Tamiami Trail 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Ellie Joseph < Ellie.Joseph.75063801@p2a.co> 

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
Ellie Joseph 
13346 Canopy Grove Dr 
Tampa, FL 33625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

James Valk <James.Valk.56761852@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:47 PM 

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
James Valk 
4 Ivy Ct 
Orange City, FL 32763 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Amanda Gordon <Amanda.Gordon.30864685@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 1 5, 2020 5:43 PM 

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
Amanda Gordon 
828 Lighthouse Cove 
Sanford, FL 32773 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Nancy Noloboff <Nancy.Noloboff.82670755@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:39 PM 

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
Nancy Noloboff 
25 Locust St 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Myra Dewhurst <Myra.Dewhurst.16452741@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:22 PM 

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
Myra Dewhurst 
3 841 Casey Key Rd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Brian Betron <brianbetron@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:13 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Betran 

Mr Brian Betran 
brianbetron@gmail.com 
16087 Derby Drive E 
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Anita Garrison <Anita.Garrison.40990396@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:09 PM 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produc::e will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
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
Anita Garrison 
8705 288th St 
Branford, FL 32008 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From; 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject; 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

diane ingram <diane.ingram.82620435@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:10 PM 

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
diane ingram 
1016 Woodside Ave 
Clearwater, FL 33756 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Christina Crosby <Christina.Crosby.232993570@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:07 PM 

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
Christina Crosby 
2240 Seminole Blvd 
Melbourne, FL 32904 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:03 PM 
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
Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Eric West <Eric.West.74323245@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:02 PM 

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
storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr 
Port Orange, FL 32127 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:59 PM 

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
John Malloy 
1756 Mira Lago Cir 
Ruskin, FL 33570 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Karen Pearce < Karen.Pearce.360692257@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:56 PM 

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
Karen Pearce 
1709 NW 23rd St 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Regina Walther < Regina.Walther.325846219@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:55 PM 

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
Regina Walther 
1950 SW Palm City Rd 
Stuart, FL 34994 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Silvia Hall <Silvia.Hall.18437999@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:53 PM 

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
Solar benefits Floridjans' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Silvia Hall 
349 NE 31st St 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 1 5, 2020 4:51 PM 

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
Ann Hardy 
2009 Lakewood Dr 
Sebring, FL 33872 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Gilda Levinson <Gilda.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:51 PM 

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
Gilda Levinson 
8183 NW 14th St 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

VIRGINIA MENDEZ <V1RGIN1A.MENDEZ.8605894@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:40 PM 

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
VIRGINIA MENDEZ 
1836 Rodman St 
Hollywood, FL 33020 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Stanley Sherry <Stanley.Sherry.75120726@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:38 PM 

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
Stanley Sherry 
683 1/2 10th Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Janice March <Janice.March.180998979@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:37 PM 
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Janice March 
4124 Turks Cap Pl 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Tim Oswald <Tim.0swald.16932063@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:34 PM 

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
Tim Oswald 
425 NE 27th Dr 
Wilton Manors, FL 33334 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Susan DeWitt <Susan.DeWitt.15732075@p2a.co> 

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
Susan De Witt 
325 Twin Lake Dr 
Largo, FL 33770 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Rhiannon Steiner <Rhiannon.Steiner.349672748@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:33 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I've just invested in solar panels myself and am very happy with them, not only for the environmental benefit 
but for the small amounts of money it has saved me during this pandemic where every dollar counts while I'm 

not able to go back to work. 

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
Rhiannon Steiner 
4710 W Pontiac Pl 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Tara Hottenstei n < Tara. Hottenstein.16954 780@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:31 PM 

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
Tara Hottenstein 
1611 59th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Cheryl Deshaies <Chery1.DeShaies.232000904@p2a.co> 

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
Cheryl DeShaies 
10065 Florence Cir 
Naples, FL 34119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Nicola Giorgio <Nico1a.Giorgio.230503313@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:27 PM 

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
Nicola Giorgio 
14 Jeff Rd 
Largo, FL 33774 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Lauren Wilson < Lauren.Wilson.231173111@p2a.co > 

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
Lauren Wilson 
129 Surfside Ave 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Joy Volz <Joy.Volz.83629417@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:21 PM 

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
industry. · 

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
Joy Volz 
3895 Tanager Pl 
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Kevin Chapman <Kevin.Chapman.18599972@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:17 PM 

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
Kevin Chapman 
18781 SE 21st Pl 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Heather Wolfe < Heather.Wolfe.230S43030@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:14 PM 

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
Heather Wolfe 
534 Lake Faith Cir 
Maitland, FL 32751 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Rebecca Straw < Rebecca.Straw.16466520@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:08 PM 

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
Rebecca Straw 
2580 62nd Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Michelle Darbro <Michelle.Darbro.82508395@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:07 PM 

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
Michelle Darbro 
5311 SW 22nd Terrace 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

HENRY OSMER <HENRY.OSMER.92412570@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:59 PM 

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
HENRY OSMER 
315 34th St 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Mary Mullins < Mary.Mullins.33461913@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:55 PM 

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
Mary Mullins 
1832 S Magnolia Dr 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

David Cornell <David.Cornell.108817492@p2a.co> 

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
David Cornell 
616 Lakeside Dr 
Seminole, FL 33772 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Saralee Le Maire <Saralee.LeMaire.50273193@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:54 PM 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people ' s pockets. 
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
Saralee Le Maire 
11109 SW 10th Terrace 
Micanopy, FL 32667 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

John Dervin <John.Dervin.56703720@p2a.co> 

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
John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

marilynpocius@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Pocius 

< marilynpocius@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:58 AM 
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
Marilyn Pocius 
451 31st Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2132 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

arock1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Rock <arock1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:56 AM 
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

choose how they power their lives. · 

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

I am appalled that the utility companies are trying to end net metering, and that the PSC would even consider such a 

travesty. As a homeowner with rooftop solar and a TECO net meter, I say to the PSC: "Hands off my net meter!" As a 

citizen who wants to see his children and grandchildren survive climate change, I say "It should be a crime to roll back 

any aspect of solar power in our state; the PSC should be doing everything in its power to promote solar!" 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Rock 
604 W Hilda St Tampa, FL 33603-3437 
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